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Fassl, Sheri (Secy-Chi-IP-Tech) 

From: usdc_ecf_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:11 AM

To: ecfmail_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:09-cv-02572 Specht et al v. Google Inc et al order on motion for reconsideration

Page 1 of 2

6/2/2011

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy 
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free 
electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the 
filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

United States District Court 

Northern District of Illinois - CM/ECF LIVE, Ver 4.2 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 3/11/2011 at 11:10 AM CST and filed on 2/24/2011  

Docket Text:  
MINUTE entry before Honorable Harry D. Leinenweber:Plaintiffs' Motion for 
reconsideration is denied on all counts. Google's oral motion to dismiss without 
prejudice Counts II, IV, V, VI, VII of the counterclaim is granted. The Court having 
previously granted Google's Motion for summary judgment on Counts I-V of Plaintiffs' 
Second Amended Complaint, and Counts I and III of Google's counterclaim. Judgment 
is hereby final for purposes of appeal. Civil case terminated. Mailed notice(wp, )  

 
1:09-cv-02572 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Richard Daniel Harris     harrisr@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com    
 
Cameron Matthew Nelson     nelsonc@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com    
 
Jeffrey P. Dunning     dunningj@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com    
 
Emily Randy Haus     edavis@loeb.com, ehaus@loeb.com, chdocket@loeb.com    
 

Case Name: Specht et al v. Google Inc et al

Case Number: 1:09-cv-02572

Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2011

Document Number:310 



Douglas N. Masters     dmasters@loeb.com, chdocket@loeb.com    
 
John F. Shonkwiler     jfs@novackandmacey.com, clavery@novackmacey.com    
 
Henry M. Baskerville     kmcguire@sdrlegal.com, edocket@sdrlegal.com, hbasker@sdrlegal.com    
 
Herbert H. Finn     finnh@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com    
 
Robert M. Andalman     edavis@loeb.com, chdocket@loeb.com, randalman@loeb.com    
 
Richard George Douglass     rdouglass@novackandmacey.com, ntendy@novackandmacey.com    
 
Martin Joseph Murphy     martym@villageinvestments.com    
 
Jonathan M. Cyrluk     edocket@sdrlegal.com, ktraynor@sdrlegal.com, jcyrluk@sdrlegal.com    
 
Christopher Graham Dean     cdean@novackmacey.com    
 
Mariah E Moran     mmoran@sdrlegal.com, edocket@sdrlegal.com, darends@sdrlegal.com    
 
1:09-cv-02572 Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
Erich Specht  
x 
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Fassl, Sheri (Secy-Chi-IP-Tech) 

From: usdc_ecf_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:14 AM

To: ecfmail_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:09-cv-02572 Specht et al v. Google Inc et al entered judgment

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
 
The following transaction was entered on 3/11/2011 at 11:13 AM CST and filed on 2/24/2011  

Docket Text:  
ENTERED JUDGMENT on 2/24/2011:Mailed notice(wp, )  

 
1:09-cv-02572 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Cameron Matthew Nelson     nelsonc@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com  
 
Douglas N. Masters     dmasters@loeb.com, chdocket@loeb.com  
 
Emily Randy Haus     ehaus@loeb.com, chdocket@loeb.com, edavis@loeb.com  
 
Henry M. Baskerville     hbasker@sdrlegal.com, edocket@sdrlegal.com, kmcguire@sdrlegal.com  
 
Herbert H. Finn     finnh@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com  
 
Jeffrey P. Dunning     dunningj@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com  
 
Jonathan M. Cyrluk     jcyrluk@sdrlegal.com, edocket@sdrlegal.com, ktraynor@sdrlegal.com  

Case Name: Specht et al v. Google Inc et al

Case Number: 1:09-cv-02572

Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2011

Document Number:311 



 
Mariah E Moran     mmoran@sdrlegal.com, darends@sdrlegal.com, edocket@sdrlegal.com  
 
Martin Joseph Murphy     martym@villageinvestments.com  
 
Richard Daniel Harris     harrisr@gtlaw.com, chilitdock@gtlaw.com  
 
Robert M. Andalman     randalman@loeb.com, chdocket@loeb.com, edavis@loeb.com  
 
1:09-cv-02572 Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1040059490 [Date=3/11/2011] [FileNumber=8471356-0
] [668107d53c52ecf7f1d3a73a5d8b4a8341081b6a0884be50a809f9b7240d5627b93 
63b653a6f826da9cafb9735f00cd2a73661f1115881e79f78f5d05148669c]] 
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